# 臺灣網路治理論壇 Taiwan Internet Governance Forum

## TWIGF 2020 開幕典禮

## TWIGF 2020 Opening Ceremony

Date. November 11, 2020 Time. 13:30~14:10

Time	Speaker
13:30 - 13:33	司儀宣布開幕典禮開始
	Announcement of the opening ceremony start by MC
13:33 - 13:38	致歡迎詞:吳國維 理事長(臺灣網路治理論壇)
	Mr. Kuo Wei Wu (Chairman, Board of TWIGF)
	貴賓致詞
13:38 - 13:43	Maarten Botterman (ICANN 董事長) *遠端*
	Mr. Maarten Botterman (Chair, ICANN Board of Directors)
13:43 - 13:48	羅秉成 政務委員(行政院)
	Dr. Ping-Cheng Lo (Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan)
13:48 - 13:53	唐鳳 政務委員(行政院)
	Ms. Audrey Tang (Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan)
13:53 - 13:58	陳耀祥 主任委員(國家通訊傳播委員會)
	Dr. Yaw-Shyang Chen (Chairperson, National Communications Commission)
13:58 - 14:03	謝繼茂 董事長(中華電信公司)
	Mr. Chi-Mau Sheih (Chairman, Chunghwa Telecom Board of Directors)
14:03-14:08	酈英傑 處長(美國在台辦事處)*影片*
	Mr. William Brent Christensen (Director, the American Institute in Taiwan)
14:08-14:10	大合照
	Group Photos



## **Speaker Profiles**



### Mr. Kuo Wei Wu (Chairman, Board of TWIGF)

Kuo Wei was the deputy director of National Center for High-Performance Computing (NCHC) in Taiwan between 1990 and 1998, where he worked to develop national supercomputing policy and national academic networking policy and it implementation. From 1998 to 2000, he was the senior vice president of Yam Digital, Inc. which was the major internet portals in Taiwan. He led the marketing and sale department. By 2000, he was the vice president of Acer, Inc. which is the leading PC industry in the world. He developed SMB business service model and led a new business unit in Acer, Inc.

Kuo Wei entered NIIEPA as CEO in 2004 dedicated to Internet governance research and promotion. During 1999 and 2010, he served as Executive Council member of APNIC, board member of Public Interest Registry (PIR). He was appointed by Address Supporting Organization (ASO) to be the ICANN board member in 2010, and reappointed by 2014 to be the ICANN board member until 2016.

He holds a BS degree in mathematics from Tunghai University, Taiwan, a MS degree in mathematical science from University of Cincinnati, USA, and another MS degree in computer science from Columbia University of New York, USA.

**Taiwan Internet Governance Forum** 



### Mr. Maarten Botterman (Chair, ICANN Board of Directors)

Maarten Botterman is independent strategic advisor on Internet Governance and related issues with 25+ year experience in guiding governments and major organizations on the economic/business and societal impacts of current and future internet innovations and technologies. During those 25+ years he participated and led more than 50 international projects and studies for governments and industry on Future Net issues with teams including experts with advanced academic degrees from many disciplines ranging from technology and mathematics to economics and law, and from many different countries and cultures.

Maarten was employed as Head of Unit and Senior Advisor to the Dutch Government (1987 – 1995) and as Scientific Officer to the Communications Technology Research program that was run by the European Commission (1995 – 1999). When working for RAND Corporation, he set up and ran an Information Society policy practice in Europe (1999 – 2006), and since, working as independent strategic advisor to governments and businesses in close cooperation with leading independent research institutions in Europe.

Maarten holds an advanced degree in business economics from Erasmus University Rotterdam. His areas of interest are government, civil society and technology. Maarten is based in Rotterdam, The Netherlands.

**Taiwan Internet Governance Forum** 



### Mr. Ping-Cheng Lo (Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan)

#### **Education**:

- LL.B., National Chengchi University (1985)
- LL.M., National Taiwan University (1994)

#### **Experience:**

- Attorney-at-law (1990-2017)
- Chairperson, Taiwan Innocence Project (2012-2017)
- Lecturer, College of Law, National Taiwan University (2014-2017)
- Chairperson, Legal Aid Foundation (2016-2017)
- Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan (2017-)

**Taiwan Internet Governance Forum** 



## Ms. Audrey Tang (Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan)

### **Education**:

Self-educated

### **Experience**:

- Chief Technology Officer, Inforian Inc. (1995-1997)
- Consultant, BenQ Corp. (1998-2000)
- President, OurInternet, Inc. (2000-2005)
- Designer, Platform Specialist and Implementor, Haskell Language (2003-2010)
- Consultant, S-Team Technology Co. (2004-2008)
- Designer and Lead Implementor, Perl 6 Language (2005-2008)
- Consultant, Socialtext Inc. (2008-2016)
- Consultant on Cloud Services Localization, Apple Inc. (2010-2016)
- Consultant, Oxford University Press (2014-2016)
- Consultant, Executive Yuan "vTaiwan" project (2014-2015)
- Member, K-12 National Curriculum Development Committee, National Academy for Education Research (2015-2016)
- Minister without Portfolio, Executive Yuan (2016-)

**Taiwan Internet Governance Forum** 



## Mr. Yaw-Shyang Chen (Chairperson, National Communications Commission)

#### **Major Research Areas:**

• Law (constitutional law, administrative law, economic administrative law and media law)

#### **Education**:

- Doctor Juris (University of Heidelberg, Germany)
- Master of Laws (University of Heidelberg, Germany)
- Master of Laws (Fu Jen Catholic University)
- Bachelor of Laws (National Taiwan University)

#### **Experiences**:

- Commissioner, The National Communications Commission
- Lawyer
- Assistant professor of Ming Chuan University.
- Assistant professor of National Taipei University.
- Legal Committee member of Government
- Information Office
- Member of Administrative Appeal Review
- Committee of Ministry of Culture
- Legal Committee member of Ministry of Culture
- Member of Administrative Appeal Review
- Committee of Defense Ministry
- Legal Committee member of Defense Ministry
- Lecturer of National Academy of Civil Service
- 2012 Merit tutor of National Taipei University
- 2014 Merit tutor of National Taipei University

**Taiwan Internet Governance Forum** 



### Mr. Chi-Mau Sheih (Chairman, Chunghwa Telecom Board of Directors)

Chi-Mau Sheih is the Chairman & CEO of the Chunghwa Telecom. Mr. Sheih served as the Company's President from January 2017 to April 2019 and the Company's senior executive vice president of business and administration respectively, from 2010 to 2017, President of Southern Taiwan Business Group from 2007 to 2010, and President of Central Taiwan Business Group from 2006 to 2007. Mr. Sheih holds a master's degree in Business Administration from the National Taiwan University